Commission Minutes March 27, 2023

The Board of Washington County Commission met in regular session on Monday, March 27, 2023, in the commission room at the Washington County Courthouse. Members present were Scott Zabokrtsky, 1st District Commissioner, David Willbrant, 2nd District Commissioner, and Raleigh Ordoyne, 3rd District Commissioner, Diana L Svanda, County Clerk to recorded minutes, and Cynthia Scheer, WCN

Scott called the meeting to order at 8:16 AM followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Consent Agenda:
Payroll change notice
Travel request
Hanover after Prom
Scott Zabokrtsky made the motion to approve the consent agenda, Raleigh Ordoyne seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried.

Diana Svanda, County Clerk asked to the commissioners if the new Road & Bridge supervisor had to leave in the county, they decided they did not.

Raleigh Ordoyne made the motion to go into executive session under non-elected personal for fifteen minutes, to discuss interview and to include Dan Zabokrtsky, Scott Zabokrtsky seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried, after returning no action taken.

James Yunegeberg, Environmental Science director presented truck information after discussion Scott Zabokrtsky made the motion to approve the purchase of a 2022 Chevy Silverado 3500 HD 4x4 for \$59,995., Raleigh Ordoyne seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried. James talked about map software after discussion Scott Zabokrtsky made the motion to approve the software, Raleigh Ordoyne seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried.

David Willbrant had to phone calls one from Husky Steel offering the help with Road & Bridge, also Jefferson County called and set up a meeting with TC energy, Eric and David.

Eric Helms, Interim Road & Bridge supervisor, bids were opened at 9:30 after review, David Willbrant made the motion to accept the bids providing everything in order 911 sign with Welborn, Temporary signs with Newman signs, and Permanent signs with National sign company, Scott Zabokrtsky seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried. Eric reported that the New Holland Tractor is in need of repair, after discussion Commissioners agreed to get it fixed, Eric submitted an estimate from New Holland in the amount of \$4914.57. Eric also reported that the North Washington Oil road needs speed limit signs, David thought he needed to speak with Elizabeth as it would need a resolution. Eric asked for executive session, Raleigh Ordoyne made the motion to go into executive session under non-elected personal for ten minutes to discuss Employee responsibilities, Scott Zabokrtsky seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried, after returning no action taken.

Scott Zabokrtsky made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:42 AM, Raleigh Ordoyne seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried.	
The next regular meeting will be	Monday April 3, 2023.
	Scott Zabokrtsky, 1 st District
	David Willbrant, 2 nd District
Attest:	
Diana L Svanda, County Clerk	Raleigh Ordoyne, 3 rd District